o F40p Republic of the I’hi‘lippines

Department of Agriculture

BUREAU OF ANIMAL INDUSTRY

Visayas Ave.. Diliman, Quezon City

GaBAl sa Pag-unlad ng Paghahayupan

Q) (+632)8528-2240 @, director@aigovph @ wwwbagovph € @aigovph

June 27,2022
SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN
No.2022-006

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 2022-006 is being issued to advise prospective bidder/s on
modifications and amendments on certain items in the Bidding Document and Terms of Reference, if
applicable for the supply and delivery of various goods, services and infrastructures:

B FROM | TO 1
IB -2022-036 -
PROVISION OF CONTAINER VAN

o o ABC-P 3,000,000.00 -
®Site inspection - not indicated ®All bidders are required to have a site
inspection. Certificate of inspection will be
issued by the End-user and will be included in
the submission of bidding documents

®Provision of barracks - not indicated ®NO barracks will be provided by the End-user

o ____________'i.Please see ANNEX “A” for the Bill of Quantities
[ IB -2022-037
RENOVATION OF RABIES LABORATORY
_ ABC-P1,472,761.79
CANCELLED
Due to Reservation Clause, Section 41.c (iii): xxx if the source of funds for the project has been
withheld or reduced through no fault of the Procuring Entity
IB -2022-038
SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF 1 unit REAL —-TIME PCR MACHINE SYSTEM WITH DESKTOP
ABC - P 4,000,000.00

S (F——

SPECIFICATIONS: -

Reaction volumes: |
\ ®Max block ramp rate: 6.5 deg C/sec ®Max block ramp rate: minimum of 6.4 deg C/sec or

el better

Sensitivity:
| ® Footprint (WxDxH): 27 cm x 50 cm x 40 cm ®Footprint (WxDxH): maximum size could be l
| smaller dimension

Desktop Computer Specifications: ® Processor: Core i5 or better
| ® Processor: Core i5 -

IB -2022-039

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF 1 UNIT -80 ULTRA-LOW TEMPERATURE FREEZER
ABC - P 1,000,000.00

| ) |

| ®Vial Capacity: 40,000x2mL | ®Vial Capacity: minimum of 40,000 vials
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IB -2022-041 |
IMPROVEMENT OF WORKING CORRAL, CALF PENS AND CATTLE SHED 1 & 2

SPECIFICATIONS:
®ABC: P 1,472,761.79 ®ABC: P3,003,707.89 (as indicated in the }
Invitation to bid)
L R S - - _ 1 - _ o o
Plgase be gujded accordingly.
L .QMSON, DVM
hair, Bids and Awards Committee
Received:

Bidder/Representative

Date:

A food-secure and resilient Philippines
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& :: Vot %, Department of Agriculture
ANNEX"A V BUREAU OF ANIMAL INDUSTRY
I tﬁ Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City
Proyect : PROPOSED 1-FORTY-FOOTER STORAGE AND 2-TWENTY-FOOTER STORAGE VAN
Location : @ ADDRL Bldg., BAI Compound, Visayas Ave., Diliman, Quezon City
_ Subject : Bill of Quantities
= |
Item # Work Description Qty. Unit | Unit Cost Amount a
1| _ General Requirements
1.0 Provision of Tarpulin | 6400 | sqift N |
2.0 Clean-up, hauling and disposal of debris 1.00 lot _ =i
3.0 Mobilization/Demobilization ' 1.00 lot i T
4.0 Delivery and Cranage 1.00 lot ) _.
40 | Deliveryand Cranage =~ . IS
Sub-Total - General Requirements
I | ARCHITECTURAL & CIVIL WORKS B
1.0 | Site and Earth Works - n
11 [Layout 100 [ lot
1.2 Excavation 41.05 mi
13 | Gravel Bedding [ a0s | m
14 Backfill and Compaction 26.20 IR m! I N o
2.0- Conc_retc Wori;_s
21 | Concrete (fc = 21 MPa @ 28days) .
2.1.1 | Foundation - 397 | m® _ ]
" 212 | Wall Footing 2.01 m? N
213 | Pedestal 1.80 m T
2.14 6" Ramp Slab 3.83 m3
215 | Slab (20ft Decking) 2.69 m? i
2.2 Steel Gr. 60 (Fy = 275MPa) )
221 | Foundation 396.56 | kgs - B
222 | Wall Footing 107.28 | kes
223 | Pedestal 535.50 | kgs
224 6" Ramp Slab i 123.00 kgs
225 | Slab (20ft Decking) 7768 | kg |
23 | Formworks B
231 | Foundation 1936 | m: i
222 | Wall Footing #REF! | m? | )
233 | Pedestal 25.40 m? ] B
3.0 Structural Steel Works ]
3.1 - Emainer Vans N o o o ]




| 31y | 220FootContainer Van (1-8ft-6" I_(;U I T o
| 7" | Standard Cube and 1-9ft-6" High Cube) ' ot
[ 40-Foot Container Van (4{lﬂ Long x 8ft :
| 312 | Wide x 86" High) 100 | unit
Jl Container Steel Preparation (Removal of
f Dents, Realignment of Walls, Additional
: 313 Frames at Contamer End, Painting and 1.00 lot ‘
, Opening Stub-outs, and Knockdown of 40-
ft Container to be assembled at site)
i 3.14 | Epoxy Coating of Container Vans 511.79 m? o
| [
| 32 20-Foot Container Vans Roofing .
| 391 Roof Framing (Gr. A36 Steel) with Primer 1.00 "
L - for 2-20-foot Container Van ’ ¥ B ]
[ 322 Structural Steel Painting 58.52 m?
| 33 40-Foot Container Vans Roofing
b | Roof Framing (Gr. A36 Steel) with Primer | . .. | .. | |
g (Gr. A36 Steel) with Primer

I} 331 | for220fo0t Container van | M0 | et j
| 332 Structurial Stcel Pamtlng - 48.77 m? - |
i 34 Railings
f 34.1 20Ft Railings 19.93 m
| 342 | 40Ft Railings | 2632 m
[ 343 Railing Paint 10.97 m? |
| |
' 40 | CHB Works
| = — 4
| 4.1 6" CHB Laying - __2171 - m? I B
| 42 Plastering 389 | m |
I S 1
| S— . S R
| 5.0 Floor Finish N |
| 5.1 Vinyl Planks on [/4" Marine B()_arc! - _56_.22_ 1 om e N
I 25mm x 160 mm x 2200 mm Wood Pia_stlc !
' 5.2 Composite (Teak) on 2" x 2" x 2.0mm 17.92 m?
' Tubular Steel Joist
—_— e — ——— e ——————————

60 |WallFimsh | |
; 6l 4.5mm Thk Fiber Cement Board on Metal | ¢, -5 m2 |
. o ySwd v !
L 6.2 | Interior Paint Finish 15175 | mz }
|
| 70 |CeilingFinish — ! SO [ e
I 71 3.5mm Thk FiCem Board on Metal 5137 m2
I Furrmg
b U | B S S
' 7.2 | Ceiling Paint meh I LA T

8.0 Doors 3 U ST SR
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[ D1 - Combined 900mm x 2100mm
Tempered Glass Door and 1500mm x
2100mm Fixed Tempered Glass on PVC
Frame

|
|
O ... O S R R E—
|
|

1.00 set

D2 : Combined 900mm x 2100mm
Tempered Glass Door and 1200mm x
2100mm Fixed Tempered Glass on PVC
Frame

1.00 set

| D3 : Combined 900mm x 2100mm
Tempered Glass Door and 2-400mm x
2100mm Fixed Tempered Glass on PVC
Frame

8.4 D4 : PVC Accordion Door 4.00 set

3.00 set

| 90 |Windows | | o
| W1 : 1200 mm x 1250 mm PVC Frame
Sliding Window (Black)

[ ' Using 6 mm THK. Clear Glass (Complete
with Locksets and Accessories)

5.00 set

W2 : 600mm x 2350mm Combined 2- '
Fixed and 2-Awning Window on PVC 300 <ot
Frame Complete with Locksets and '
Accessories

 Sub-Total - Civil/ Architectural Works |

i _[ C/0, L/0, Panel Board and accessories

|

. O T N S

GRAND TOTAL COST
Php

original signed original signed

Abdul B. Moreno, CE Rainelda C. dela Pefia, DVM, MPA
Engineer 111 Chief, VLD

Recommending Approval Approved by:

original signed original signed

Paul C. Limson, DVM Reildrin G. Morales, DVM, MVPH Mgt.
OIC, Assistant Director for Regulations and Officer-In-Charge,
Disease Control Director
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